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Remedies and complaint filing 
deadlines vary by program or incident. 

Persons with disabilities who require 
alternative means of communication for 
program information (e.g., braille, large 
print, audiotape, American Sign 
Language, etc.) should contact the 
responsible agency or USDA’s TARGET 
Center at (202) 720–2600 (voice and 
TTY) or contact USDA though the 
Federal Relay Service at 800–877–8339 
(toll-free nationwide). Additionally, 
program information may be made 
available in languages other than 
English. 

To file a program discrimination 
complaint, complete the USDA Program 
Discrimination Complaint Form, AD– 
3027, found online at https://
www.usda.gov/oascr/how-to-file-a- 
program-discrimination-complaint and 
at any USDA office, or write a letter 
addressed to USDA and provide in the 
letter all the information requested in 
the form. To request a copy of the 
complaint form, call (866) 632–9992. 
Submit your completed form or letter to 
USDA by mail to: U.S. Department of 
Agriculture, Office of the Assistant 
Secretary for Civil Rights, 1400 
Independence Avenue SW, Washington, 
DC 20250–9410 or email to 
program.intake@usda.gov. 

USDA is an equal opportunity 
provider, employer, and lender. 

Louis Aspey, 
Associate Chief, Natural Resources 
Conservation Service. 
[FR Doc. 2022–27441 Filed 12–16–22; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 3410–16–P 

COMMISSION ON CIVIL RIGHTS 

Notice of Public Meeting of the Guam 
Advisory Committee to the U.S. 
Commission on Civil Rights 

AGENCY: U.S. Commission on Civil 
Rights. 
ACTION: Announcement of virtual 
business meeting. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given, 
pursuant to the provisions of the rules 
and regulations of the U.S. Commission 
on Civil Rights (Commission) and the 
Federal Advisory Committee Act, that 
the Guam Advisory Committee 
(Committee) to the U.S. Commission on 
Civil Rights will hold a virtual business 
meeting via Zoom at 9:00 a.m. ChST on 
Tuesday, January 17, 2023, (6:00 p.m. 
ET on Monday, January 16, 2023) to 
continue discussing the Committee’s 
project on housing discrimination. 
DATES: The meeting will take place on 
Tuesday, January 17, 2023, from 9:00 

a.m.–10:30 a.m. ChST (Monday, January 
16, 2023, from 6:00 p.m.–7:30 p.m. ET). 
ADDRESSES: 

Registration Link (Audio/Visual): 
https://tinyurl.com/2s3tjuav. 

Telephone (Audio Only): Dial (833) 
435–1820 USA Toll Free; Meeting ID: 
160 400 6634. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Kayla Fajota, DFO, at kfajota@usccr.gov 
or (434) 515–2395. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 
Committee meetings are available to the 
public through the videoconference link 
above. Any interested member of the 
public may listen to the meeting. An 
open comment period will be provided 
to allow members of the public to make 
a statement as time allows. Per the 
Federal Advisory Committee Act, 
members of the public who wish to 
speak during public comment must 
provide their name to the Commission; 
however, if a member of the public 
wishes to join anonymously, we ask that 
you please join by phone. If joining via 
phone, callers can expect to incur 
regular charges for calls they initiate 
over wireless lines, according to their 
wireless plan. The Commission will not 
refund any incurred charges. Closed 
captions will be provided for 
individuals who are deaf, deafblind, or 
hard of hearing. To request additional 
accommodations, please email kfajota@
usccr.gov at least 10 business days prior 
to the meeting. 

Members of the public are also 
entitled to submit written comments; 
the comments must be received in the 
regional office within 30 days following 
the meeting. Written comments may be 
emailed to Liliana Schiller at lschiller@
usccr.gov. Persons who desire 
additional information may contact the 
Regional Programs Coordination Unit at 
(202) 809–9618. 

Records generated from this meeting 
may be inspected and reproduced at the 
Regional Programs Coordination Unit, 
as they become available, both before 
and after the meeting. Records of the 
meeting will be available via 
www.facadatabase.gov under the 
Commission on Civil Rights, Guam 
Advisory Committee link. Persons 
interested in the work of this Committee 
are directed to the Commission’s 
website, http://www.usccr.gov, or may 
contact the Regional Programs 
Coordination Unit at the above phone 
number. 

Agenda 

I. Welcome & Roll Call 
II. Announcements & Updates 
III. Approval of Meeting Minutes 
IV. Discussion: Draft Project Proposal 

V. Next Steps 
VI. Public Comment 
VII. Adjournment 

Dated: December 14, 2022. 
David Mussatt, 
Supervisory Chief, Regional Programs Unit. 
[FR Doc. 2022–27440 Filed 12–16–22; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE P 

COMMISSION ON CIVIL RIGHTS 

Notice of Public Meeting of the 
Tennessee Advisory Committee 

AGENCY: Commission on Civil Rights. 
ACTION: Announcement of meeting. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given, 
pursuant to the provisions of the rules 
and regulations of the U.S. Commission 
on Civil Rights (Commission), and the 
Federal Advisory Committee Act 
(FACA) that a meeting of the Tennessee 
Advisory Committee to the Commission 
will convene by Zoom on Wednesday, 
January 11, 2023, at 12:00 p.m. (CT). 
The purpose of the meeting is to discuss 
public briefing planning for their project 
on voting rights. 
DATES: The meeting will take place on 
Wednesday, January 11, 2023, from 
12:00 p.m.–1:30 p.m. (CST) 
ADDRESSES: 

Registration Link (Audio/Visual): 
http://bit.ly/3WhgfJu. 

Telephone (Audio Only): Dial (833) 
568–8864 USA Toll Free; Access Code: 
160 387 5977. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Victoria Moreno at vmoreno@usccr.gov 
or by phone at 434–515–0204. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This 
meeting is available to the public 
through the Zoom link above. If joining 
only via phone, callers can expect to 
incur charges for calls they initiate over 
wireless lines, and the Commission will 
not refund any incurred charges. 
Individuals who are deaf, deafblind and 
hard of hearing may also follow the 
proceedings by first calling the Federal 
Relay Service at 1–800–877–8339 and 
providing the Service with the call-in 
number found through registering at the 
web link provided above for the 
meeting. 

Members of the public are entitled to 
make comments during the open period 
at the end of the meeting. Members of 
the public may also submit written 
comments; the comments must be 
received in the Regional Programs Unit 
within 30 days following the respective 
meeting. Written comments may be 
emailed to Victoria Moreno at 
vmoreno@usccr.gov. All written 
comments received will be available to 
the public. 

VerDate Sep<11>2014 19:38 Dec 16, 2022 Jkt 259001 PO 00000 Frm 00003 Fmt 4703 Sfmt 4703 E:\FR\FM\19DEN1.SGM 19DEN1tk
el

le
y 

on
 D

S
K

12
5T

N
23

P
R

O
D

 w
ith

 N
O

T
IC

E
 

https://www.usda.gov/oascr/how-to-file-a-program-discrimination-complaint
https://www.usda.gov/oascr/how-to-file-a-program-discrimination-complaint
https://www.usda.gov/oascr/how-to-file-a-program-discrimination-complaint
https://tinyurl.com/2s3tjuav
mailto:program.intake@usda.gov
http://bit.ly/3WhgfJu
mailto:lschiller@usccr.gov
mailto:lschiller@usccr.gov
http://www.facadatabase.gov
http://www.usccr.gov
mailto:kfajota@usccr.gov
mailto:kfajota@usccr.gov
mailto:kfajota@usccr.gov
mailto:vmoreno@usccr.gov
mailto:vmoreno@usccr.gov


77550 Federal Register / Vol. 87, No. 242 / Monday, December 19, 2022 / Notices 

1 On August 13, 2018, the President signed into 
law the John S. McCain National Defense 
Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2019, which 
includes the Export Control Reform Act of 2018, 50 
U.S.C. 4801–4852 (‘‘ECRA’’). While section 1766 of 
ECRA repeals the provisions of the Export 
Administration Act, 50 U.S.C. App. 2401 et seq. 
(‘‘EAA’’), (except for three sections which are 
inapplicable here), section 1768 of ECRA provides, 
in pertinent part, that all orders, rules, regulations, 
and other forms of administrative action that were 
made or issued under the EAA, including as 
continued in effect pursuant to the International 
Emergency Economic Powers Act, 50 U.S.C. 1701 
et seq. (‘‘IEEPA’’), and were in effect as of ECRA’s 
date of enactment (August 13, 2018), shall continue 
in effect according to their terms until modified, 
superseded, set aside, or revoked through action 
undertaken pursuant to the authority provided 
under ECRA. Moreover, section 1761(a)(5) of ECRA 
authorizes the issuance of temporary denial orders. 
50 U.S.C. 4820(a)(5). 

2 The TDO was published in the Federal Register 
on June 22, 2022 (87 FR 37309). 

Persons who desire additional 
information may contact the Regional 
Programs Unit at (202) 809–9618. 
Records and documents discussed 
during the meeting will be available for 
public viewing as they become available 
at the www.facadatabase.gov. Persons 
interested in the work of this advisory 
committee are advised to go to the 
Commission’s website, www.usccr.gov, 
or to contact the Regional Programs Unit 
at the above phone number or email 
address. 

Agenda 

Wednesday, January 11, 2023; 12:00 
p.m. (CT) 

1. Welcome & Roll Call 
2. Chair’s Comments 
3. Discussion on briefing planning for 

the project on voting rights 
4. Next Steps 
5. Public Comment 
6. Adjourn 

Dated: December 14, 2022. 
David Mussatt, 
Supervisory Chief, Regional Programs Unit. 
[FR Doc. 2022–27444 Filed 12–16–22; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE P 

COMMISSION ON CIVIL RIGHTS 

Notice of Public Meeting of the Puerto 
Rico Advisory Committee 

AGENCY: Commission on Civil Rights. 
ACTION: Announcement of meeting. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given, 
pursuant to the provisions of the rules 
and regulations of the U.S. Commission 
on Civil Rights (Commission), and the 
Federal Advisory Committee Act 
(FACA), that a meeting of the Puerto 
Rico Advisory Committee to the 
Commission will convene by virtual 
web conference on Monday, January 23, 
2023, at 3:30 p.m. Atlantic Time (2:30 
p.m. Eastern Time). The purpose is to 
discuss their project on the civil rights 
impacts of the Insular Cases in Puerto 
Rico. 

DATES: January 23, 2023, Monday, at 
3:30 p.m. (AT): 

• To join by web conference, use 
Zoom link: https://tinyurl.com/ 
4ctn2akt; password, if needed: USCCR– 
PR. 

• To join by phone only, dial 1–551– 
285–1373; Meeting ID: 161 144 0473#. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Victoria Moreno at vmoreno@usccr.gov 
or by phone at 434–515–0204. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This 
meeting will be held in Spanish with 
English interpretation available. This 
meeting is available to the public 

through the link above. If joining only 
via phone, callers can expect to incur 
charges for calls they initiate over 
wireless lines, and the Commission will 
not refund any incurred charges. 
Individuals who are deaf, deafblind and 
hard of hearing may also follow the 
proceedings by first calling the Federal 
Relay Service at 1–800–877–8339 and 
providing the Service with the call-in 
number found through registering at the 
web link provided above for the 
meeting. 

Members of the public are entitled to 
make comments during the open period 
at the end of the meeting. Members of 
the public may also submit written 
comments; the comments must be 
received in the Regional Programs Unit 
within 30 days following the respective 
meeting. Written comments may be 
emailed to Victoria Moreno at 
vmoreno@usccr.gov. All written 
comments received will be available to 
the public. 

Persons who desire additional 
information may contact the Regional 
Programs Unit at (202) 809–9618. 
Records and documents discussed 
during the meeting will be available for 
public viewing as they become available 
at the www.facadatabase.gov. Persons 
interested in the work of this advisory 
committee are advised to go to the 
Commission’s website, www.usccr.gov, 
or to contact the Regional Programs Unit 
at the above phone number or email 
address. 

Agenda 

Monday, January 23, 2022; 3:30 p.m. 
Atlantic Time (2:30 p.m. ET) 
1. Welcome & Roll Call 
2. Committee Discussion on Project 

Regarding the Civil Rights Impacts 
of the Insular Cases in Puerto Rico 

3. Next Steps 
4. Public Comment 
5. Other Business 
6. Adjourn 

Dated: December 14, 2022. 
David Mussatt, 
Supervisory Chief, Regional Programs Unit. 
[FR Doc. 2022–27443 Filed 12–16–22; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE P 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 

Bureau of Industry and Security 

Order Renewing Temporary Denial of 
Export Privileges 

Belavia Belarusian Airlines, 14A Nemiga str., 
Minsk, Belarus, 220004 

Pursuant to section 766.24 of the 
Export Administration Regulations, 15 

CFR parts 730–774 (2021) (‘‘EAR’’ or 
‘‘the Regulations’’),1 I hereby grant the 
request of the Office of Export 
Enforcement (‘‘OEE’’) to renew the 
temporary denial order (‘‘TDO’’) issued 
in this matter on June 16, 2022. I find 
that renewal of this order is necessary 
in the public interest to prevent an 
imminent violation of the Regulations. 

I. Procedural History 
On June 16, 2022, I signed an order 

denying the export privileges of Belavia 
Belarusian Airlines (‘‘Belavia’’) for a 
period of 180 days on the ground that 
issuance of the order was necessary in 
the public interest to prevent an 
imminent violation of the Regulations. 
The order was issued ex parte pursuant 
to section 766.24(a) of the Regulations 
and was effective upon issuance.2 

On November 21, 2022, BIS, through 
OEE, submitted a written request for 
renewal of the TDO that issued on June 
16, 2022. The written request was made 
more than 20 days before the TDO’s 
scheduled expiration. A copy of the 
renewal request was sent to Belavia in 
accordance with sections 766.5 and 
766.24(d) of the Regulations. No 
opposition to the renewal of the TDO 
has been received. 

II. Renewal of the TDO 

A. Legal Standard 
Pursuant to Section 766.24, BIS may 

issue an order temporarily denying a 
respondent’s export privileges upon a 
showing that the order is necessary in 
the public interest to prevent an 
‘‘imminent violation’’ of the 
Regulations, or any order, license or 
authorization issued thereunder. 15 CFR 
766.24(b)(1) and 766.24(d). ‘‘A violation 
may be ‘imminent’ either in time or 
degree of likelihood.’’ 15 CFR 
766.24(b)(3). BIS may show ‘‘either that 
a violation is about to occur, or that the 
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